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REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY PO Box 1749, Halifax, NS B3J 3A5
MEMORANDUM
TO: Solid Waste Resource Advisory Committee
CC: Laurie Lewis, Diversion Planning Coordinator
Robert Orr, Collection & Processing Coordinator
FROM: Gord Helm, MPA, Manager, Solid Waste Resources
DATE: September 17,2010

SUBJECT: Cell 4B Closure

The closure of Cell 4B is more than half complete with no issues in construction thus far. The
geotextile membrane is currently being put in place. This project is on schedule and expected to
be completed before the end of this calendar year.

Each landfill cell costs $15 million and is full in three years.
Help extend the life of each cell by recycling and composting.
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